MURAT TEMEL

• DETAILS •

Izmir Turkey +905535811990 murattemeldesign@gmail.com

• LINKS •

LinkedIn

Behance

Artstation

• SKILLS •

HTML & CSS

Wordpress

Illustrator

Photoshop

3D modelling

Web design

Figma

Adobe XD

LANGUAGES

Turkish

English

SUMMARY

During my internship I designed posters, social media posts, corporate web design, and e-mail templates. I worked several companies related to my field and after that I started to work as a freelancer. I am also interested in 3d modeling, rendering, web design (front-end), and game engines such as unreal engine and Unity. I wrote short narratives and I've tried to apply them in basic examples. After all these experiments in different mediums, I decided to improve my UI/UX skills because I really like to solve some problems via design systems and I also love to discover new color palettes, fonts, interactive elements and how these materials affect human understanding and psychology in a right way.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Web Designer Specialist at TNA Energy, Ankara

April 2015 — September 2015

- Designed a user interface animation for a web application, increasing user engagement by 60%
- Developed a modular, single-page web application in Html/Css that incorporated responsive design principles

UX/UI Designer at IQ Motion, Ankara

November 2019 — March 2020

- Optimized the front-end user interface for improved UX/UI
- Conducted user research and interviews to gain insights into customer needs and behaviors, resulting in a more user-friendly design
- Developed wireframes and prototypes that accurately reflected the desired user experience
- Created detailed specifications and documentation for developers to ensure a consistent design across the platform

Web Designer at HOBITEK LTD, Ankara

September 2020 — January 2021

Freelance UX/UI Designer at Upwork

March 2021 — July 2023

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Izmir University of Economics, Izmir

October 2015 — September 2019

COURSES

.NET programming and development, Bilge Adam

January 2020

Google UX Design Professional Certificate, Coursera

July 2023